From: DeBerry, Eric <Eric.Deberry@gdit.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2025 11:02 AM

To: Deepak Parmar; Sohil Jodhani; Mohammad Ahmed

Cc: Bauer, Heather E; Johnson, Matthew; Burman, Jarmael; Roberson, Sharon; 'Moody,
Brett'; Gambrah, Derrick; Patel, Bhavita; Vargas.Magda@epa.gov; Britz, Helen

Subject: Region 03 | Case 51979 | Lab ACE | Issue Insufficient/inappropriate designation of
laboratory QC | FINAL

Attachments: SKM_95825020609500.pdf

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good morning Deepak,

Issue: Laboratory QC is scheduled for soil and water ICP-AES Metals analysis, but no samples were designated
for QC. The laboratory would like to use samples MBHHA7, MBHHAS8, and MBHHAO for laboratory QC. The
laboratory confirms that these samples are not blanks, rinsates, or PT samples.

Resolution: Per SOW SFAMO0L1.1 Exhibit A, Section 5.5.4.1., please note the issue in the SDG Narrative and
proceed with the analysis of the samples using the selected samples for QC.

Please note that the laboratory may contact the appropriate CLP PM should any defects need to be waived for
this issue.

Thanks,
Eric DeBerry

Associate Environmental Analyst
CLP QSS Coordinator — EPA Regions 1 & 3

Under contract to the EPA

T:(571) 833-5166
Eric.DeBerry@GDIT.com

15036 Conference Center Drive
Chantilly, VA 20151

www.gdit.com
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From: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 10:14 AM
To: DeBerry, Eric <Eric.Deberry@gdit.com>




Cc: Sohil Jodhani <Sohil.Jodhani@AllianceTG.com>
Subject: Region 3 | Case 51979 | Lab ACE | Issue Discrepancies with tags, jars, and/or COC/QC

This Message Is From an External Sender

Please use caution with links, attachments, and any requests for credentials.

Good morning,

Issue 1: QC Scheduled for soil and water for ICP-AES METALS analysis However, a sample was not designated for
Laboratory QC. Lab like to use sample MBHHA7,MBHHA8 and MBHHAO for Lab QC. these samples is not blanks,
rinsates or PT.

Please see attachment for your reference.

Thanks & Regards,

Deepak Parmar
QA/QC

An Alliance Technical Group Company
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Main: 908-789-8900
Direct: 908-728-3154
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